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Shiau Chan lLI{KAutn!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuULD)

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 1:59 PM
To: Kerlyn Ong; Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SKUT412H

Dear Kerlyn,

Please ignore previously email.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig 53,373.70 before G5T and 3 repair days.

Kindly send the relevant documents to NTUC Insurance company,

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan [Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)

——Original Message—

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 January 2020 10:14 AM

To: Kerlyn Ong <kerlyn. ong@cyclecarriage.com_sg>; Rasul [LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SKU7412H

Dear Kerlyn,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $3.373.00 before GST and 3 repair days.

Kindly send the relevant documents to NTUC Insurance company.
Best Regards,

Shiau Chan [Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)

——-Original Message-——

From: Kerlyn Ong <kerlyn.ong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 10 January 2020 9:15 AM

To: Rasul [LKKAuUto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SKU7412H

Dear Rasul,

Please proceed to finalize,



Your Sincerely,

Kerlyn Ong

Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair
Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

188 Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobile: 91865113 | DID: 67714420 | Fax: 68721272
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com,sg

——Qriginal Message-——

From: ApeasPort-IV 3070 [mallto:AP3070@cyclecarriage.com.sg)
Sent: Thursday, 9 January, 2020 1:47 PM

To: Kerlyn Ong

Subject: Scan Data from FX-C5A1F4

This email was sent from outside of your organisation

Number of Images: 1
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: ApeosPort-IV 3070
Device Location:

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it Is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. if you
have received this emall in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

and/aor any of its related corporations.



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

i and acceptance of B SOy MEUrEnOE COmpate et e metrmmminn of poboy Easdiry on e part of 1ne VAP e SRR ET

Arvy Tnlse reporting may ba referred o the Palice lor investigation

T Nl & il = 1 1y f

& Of Accidant 130872015 1

Exacl Locatiaon Of Accdant JB TOWARDS S5G - JALAN LINGKARAN DALAM

f Loss MALAYSIAJOHOR DARUL TAKZIM

CauntryiState ; . -
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

vahicle Regisiration Number SKUT412H
Insured/Policyholder

MNama Of Ragisierad Dwnar LALI IUN YIP

MRIC Mo SE841004E

Emall Address LAUKELVINGBEGMAIL.COM
Moblle Phona No [LOCAL) «+BE5-BETB0148
Allemative Phona Nc OTHERS-CATEO148

Vehicla Particulars

Manutacturar MERCEDES-BENZ

Modal A180-1.6 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at v o
ATE U
tima af accidant PRIVATE USE

f‘xre you claiming undar your own insurance policy NO

for repar io your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stata aglion to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vahigle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OFPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flest Policy NO

Policy Number 3107316571

Cover Nale Mumber 31072018 - 13022020
Drivar

Name of Driver LAL JIUN YiP

NRIC Na SE841004E

Date OF Birth 28/10/1988

Dccupation INDCOOR

= -

Date Of Driving Pass

198

ARS AND T MONTHS

b

Drnving Expenance 31y
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) -65-267801438

rax Number

Contact Number OTHERS-26780148

EMail Address LAUKELVINGBEGMAIL.COM

Paoe 1 of 18



Fostocode

W as driver an employes of tha Insurad's Company
If Mo, Relstionship of the Driver with fhe Insurec
'ehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own

Vahicls

Insurance Company of Driver's Ouwn Vehicle

Ganeral Information of the Accident
Tyne Of Sccident

VWeather Condimons

Road Su

ate

Other Information

Was any foreign vehcle invalved n this accigant?

Mumber of vehicles (incluging own vehicle

Invalved in the accident
" as any body injured in the Acoident?

Was any injured conveyad 10 hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or propeny damaged?

| have been approached by unknown parsonis)
golictingfaffering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

VWas the accident reportad to tha police?

If Yes Pleasa state which Palice Station
Pollce Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

VWas notice of intended Prosecution given?
IT Yea against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 235 TAMPINES ST 21 #08-323
521245
NO

OWNER

HIT AND RUN
CLEAR

DRY

YES

TAMFINES N.P.C

ROAD: TAMPINES N.P.C . POSTCODE: 529682
TEL NO- - FAX NO

NO

REFER TD ATTACHED POLICE REPORT (Gr20120814/2045)

Attachment|s)

Are accigani photos available for attachmeni?
Waeas thers any video caplured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons

VWas there any audio recorded?

YES
YES
FILE SIZE TOO BIG

NO

VANDALISM /| DAMAGED WHILST PARKED

COUNTRY" SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

YVehicle Ragistraton Number
Vahicle MakeModel/Colour
Datalls Of Proparties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver

HRIC Passport Numbaer
Contact Number
Address

Postcode

Insuranca Company Name

SLLasa20

ALDI

FRONT PORTION
PRIVATE CAR

Pags 2 of 18



" Nature Of Damage
No. Of
Passanger (Including Drivar)
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SXETCH PLAN

18 TOWARDS 5G - JALAN LINGKARAN DALAM
| ¥ehickASRLTIZH | [ vehwdewSiissmy | | 11
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

[ SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

POLICE REFORT (NP239)

Folice Stalion Cf Origin

Tampines N.P.C

& Tempines Avenue £ SINGAPORE 520852
Tel No: 1800-3871855

A

1of2
Raport No. G/20180814/2045

Data/Time Report Made JM‘H& Raport No Station Diary No.
140872016 7121 25
Name Of Informant |A.|:a:|re-u
LAL JILIN YIP BLK 245 TAMPINES STREET 21 £08-323
SINGAPORE 571245
ID Typea/ ID No. IContact No
NRIC NO / £5841004E Homa!Office Mobile
96780148
Nationality Emall Addrass
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Occupation ISn ]AQ» Date of Birth  [Race
CRANE OFERATOR 10/19588  Chinese
institution/School Name
Data/Time OFf Incident ILocation Of Incidant
13/08/2018 17:00 JALAN LINGKARAN TOWARDS SINGAPORE
IMALAYSIA
Srief detziis.

Of 13/08/2018 at about 1700hrs, | wes driving my vahicls (SKUT412H) along Jeian Lingkaran in Johor
Bahru, Malaysiz, towards Singapora. Al the tims, the traffic was heavy and vehicies wers forming into a
queue to enter the Malaysian Customs Checkpoint. While | was qusueing, | suddenly felt an impact from
the rear right portion of my vehicle and shortly afier, saw a vahicle driving off.

I!mwwmyumiwwmmmﬁmm pmﬁmufmywhld:m}ﬂamda'arﬂuﬂ

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: \ Signatura Of |

G / Sr Staff Sgt MUHAMMAD NOOR AZRI BIN |

MOHAMED LEH [

Signaturs Of Intarprater Date/Time:

Net spplicabls 14/08/2019 11:21
Officer In-Charge Of Case: Classification Of Casa:

G / Badok Pﬂb& Divisional Investigation Branch /
insp HASYER BIN UMAR
Contsct No.: 52447200

Authentication Stamp

Pags Sof 18



POLICE REPORT Pg. 2

SINGAPORE A

_ POLICE FORCE -
POLICE REPORT (NP2883) CONTINUATION OF REPCRT Report No. G/20190814/2045

of tha collision

| have a rear-facing camars that caplured the callision and the ragistration number of the vehicle that hit
my vehicie is SLL 85420

At the time of the accident, no one was injurad.

l :

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report \ |Signature Of | K/
G / Sr Staff Sgt MUHAMMAD NOOR AZR| BIN
MOHAMED SALLEH
Signsture Of Interpretar Date/Time: 4
Not apolicable 14/08/2019 11:21
Officer In-Charge Of Cass: Classification Of Case:
G / Bedak Police Divisional Investigation Branch /
Insp HASYER BIN UMAR
Contact No.: 52447200 l
Authentication Stemp Frrbh————
.
R

Fage Tof 18



@ Mercedes-Benz

ESTIMATE FOR SKU7412H*RA

—— _———

(‘
NTUC INCOME INS CO-OPERATIVE LTD N wieno

Cycle & Carriage
Industries Pte Ltrm:e-d

Bythotised Desier
Campany Mo, 198400087
GST Reg No. MEE500111-X

36176

RegNoMsgDate  SKUT412H'RA [ 14/08/2015
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT Date InMijgage 0
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD #05-01 Chassis N KU;M wi® o RA
NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSE
67886616 _) MakeModel MB/A LBO (W176) "STYLE"
I'\— ColouriTnm 027 761 Polar S1lv/ 044 Anthracite
Account No Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operalor
Wi000549 Credit 19/08/2019/ 11:57 1] 301 / Kerlyn Ong
Description of Goods / Services Unil Price  Disc% Amount
TE83-45 NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE
POLICY NO/ACC DATE : 5107316571 // 13/08/2019
ORIVE IN/TP VEWICLE NO,  : 19/08/2019 // SLL8542U - NTUC
DATE IH,-’IJ-ATE SURVEY:
BY /AUTHRIZED ON
A BPILAB Qo 1920750
DISASSEMBLE AND REPLACE ATTACHED DAMAGED PARTS & REFINISH.
A BPIRES oo yufn'ﬁv
RESPRAY REAR BUMPER 3
A BPILAB 380.00 —
USING XENTRY DIAGNOSTIC m CHECK ON CONTRO '
JOENTIFICATION STANDARD.
A& BPILAR 120.00
CHECK REAR L]I_'-ﬂ'l'i'lllﬁ STETEH /":f
M REAR BUMPER 1,00 1337.36 00.00 141337.36
M REAR BUMPER LD'HEH TR[H.’ 1.00 169.82 00.00 169.82
M REAR DISTANCE SENSOR 1.00 285.24 00.00 285.24 .
M PARKTRONIC SENSOR SPACER RI 1.00 9.42 00.00 7 9.42
. B
| w e Quolovly
,...-\'\
| 3
ot | >0V
| oo d
‘ W b‘_&w— qu
Confirmed & accepted by 518314

Kerlyn Ong Kal Lt
DID : 6771 4420 HP : 9186 5113
Emall : kerlyn.ong@Eeyolecarringe
Cyele & Curringe Indusines Pre | Lid

Customer Service O eftre

Authorized signatory and company stamp

J1JI‘I|.L1.|'I. Luu P

Nett 5,181.84

7% GST on 5181.84 362.73

CITL g

Total Payable 5,544 57

Walidity of thin setimats in 04 dags from deis of geets. Thie 10 & compeisr peswraisd decesswi. ss cignmisrs (o reguirsd.

Extimated costy guoted sra saciuding GFT. We wewld mention thet the sbove ssiimate is based on ser initial inspection snd dees neb inciude sny sdditioss] parts or Tabuur which sey e
roguired after repair wark has comsesced. Sccasionally wern ar demsged parts ars dipcoversd afler werk hai started and nesded for repaire or replocemset. Bewsver, should thia eccor,
wa would adviee you. Flagss Be Informed that & depeait of S04 of tha above ertissts (0 paypable bofors commecessnt of the wark. Payssnt for TG may D6 sade 0 cash, credit card or
chegue, You meit alis agres to pay full assunt for renswal of the windscresn in the sssnt of \sadeertent broaksge 1o the courss of resswing the rubber seal or ather repair reguiring
the remeva] of the windscrean.

Pehdan Loog Service Canter
188 Parcian Loop

Singapore | 28378

Tk 4777 0358

Fa: &77% 5383

m Mercedas-Bang - ann regintered trdamans of Damies, Stuttgoet, Germany weri. merseden-bonz Sorm. g Fage 1ol 1



Cycle & Carriage
Industries Pte Limitad

Authorined Dealer
Company No. | $E80004TW

ESTIMATE FOR SKU7412H 08T Aleg No. MR-4800111:X

WiPNe 38176 =
RegNoRsgDate  SKUT412H [ 14/08/2015

ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT Ty
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD #05-01 s MHQH e
NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSE ——— it ot i =

NTUC INCOME INS CO-OPERATIVE LTD

SINGAPORE 189556 EngineNo 27091030898751 -
67886616 MakeModel  MB/A 180 (W176) "STYLE® —
W3 Colour/Trim 027 761 Folar S11v/ 044 Anthracite

|
It

3 |rl ny

FFICIA

Wrs

W1000549

Credit 09/01/2020/ 13:43 Ko

THis S

NOT AN O

R

POLICY NO/ACC DATE : 5107316571 // 13/08/2019
DRIVE IN/TP VEHICLE NO. : 19/08/2019 // SLLBS4ZU - NTUC
DATE IN/DATE SURVEY: 06/01/2019 1435 // LEK - RASUL
DIRECT SETTLEMENT @ 17/12/201% 10582 // NTUC - FIONA
A BPILAB 960,00
DISASSEMBLE AND REPLACE ATTACHED DAMAGED PARTS & REFINISH.
A BPIRES §00.00
RESPRAY REAR BUMPER
A BPILAB 0.10 380.00
USING XENTRY DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CONTRO
IDENTIFICATION STANDARD. NETT
A BPILAB 120.00
CHECK REAR LIGHTING SYSTEM
X REAR BUMPER 1.00 1303.93 00.00 1303.93
X PARKTRONIC SEMSOR SPACER | 1.00 9,77 00.00 9.77
( Finalization
Confirmed & accepted by
Nett 3.373.70
7% GSTon 3373.70 236.16
Total Payable 3,609.88

Autharized signatory and company slamp

validity of this setimate in 34 dage Trem deie of gesta. This 10 & Eospurer genenind docoweni, W% ignEtEre 14 regeired.

Eittmetad conts gueted are saclodieg SIT. W weeld westion that the dbeve selissis 19 baandl o0 ger dniEia] imepertien mmd dows wet Inclese sy sdeiltesa) parts o Tubewr wirich wey b
required after caphlc weed haa cemsetat. Stossissaily wers o odmsped parts ees o i ifter smrs ks started and sssded for repaies or coplosement. Nowwrrr. abesld (hi0 sccwr,
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the resove] of Lhe wladioresn.

Pangan Loop Serace Center
184 Pandan Locp
Sngapore 178378

Tek: 6777 6388
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, ” V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al I 51 Ubi Ave 1 #¥01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B258 4115
Reg. No. 199807188R GST Reg. No. 19-8607158-R
DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT
NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref: CS/NC20000304/R1qd3n2
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  15-01-2020 I||I||mnll|m|“|
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN: FIONA Code: INC
Insured Veh. SLL 8542U Veh. Inspacted SKU T412H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1058385-001 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From THERESA VIMALA Assign Date 06/01/2020
s Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ A1B0 (R17) |e.c 1585
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. WDD17604 22364793 Colour GREY
Odometer 21459 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. ~ Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[22545R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225M45R17 CONTINENTAL B mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45 R1T CONTINENTAL & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/45 R17 CONTINENTAL B mm
4. : i L] Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5 ‘General Information
Accident Date  13/08/2019 |inspect Date / Time  06/01/2020 (02:41 PM )
Survey held at CYCLE & CARRIAGE INDUSTRIES (1986) PL
188 PANDAN LOOP
SINGAPORE 128378
[MERCEDES-BENZ)
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




’ V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

s 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusinal Park, Singapore 408533
- TEL 6256 3581 FAX: 6258 4215
Reg. Mo: 188607188R GST Reg No. 18-8607108-R Page Na. 1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKU T412H
Y] —=
ay|  Description of Parts grhe
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER (SN| DEFORMED 1.337.36 1,303.93
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER TRIM (SN) SERVICEABLE 169.82
1|REAR DISTANCE SENSOR (SN) SERVICEABLE 28524 -
1|PARKTRONIC SENSOR SPACER RING (SN) NECESSARY arr a7
1,802.10 1,313.70
LABOUR
DISASSEMBLE AND REPLACE ATTACHED DAMAGED 1,920.00 960 00
PARTS & REFINISH.
RESPRAY REAR BUMPER. 960.00 600.00
USING XENTRY DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CONTROL 380.00 380,00
UNIT RESET MEMORY TO IDENTIFICATION STANDARD
CHECK REAR LIGHTING SYSTEM AND WATER TEST FOR 120,00 120.00
ANY LEAKAGE
338000 2,060.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,182.18 33
[ RECOMMEN “REPAIRS (CONFIRMED)| | | 3arard

Report Ref No. CS/INC20000304/R 1gd3n2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Automotive Assessor BEngi{Hons),B.Bus MBA,PEng.PE,
MinstAEA MASME.MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE. Licensed Appraiser

DISCLANER OF LIABILITY TD THIAD PARTIES:- This Report s made solsly ior ihe use end banefit ol e Client named sn the tren pags of the Repor




